Farzana Karamat-Mughal

Subject: Upper Green East - Police Conditions

From:

Sent: 26 May 2021 16:09

To: Licensing <Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Cc:<

Subject: Re:

Dear All,

Thank you for your email and telephone call.
I agree with the conditions attached below.
Thank you for your assistance once again.
Kind regards,

Tharin and Nanthawan

Get Outlook for Android

From:

Sent: Monday, 24 May 2021, 16:14
To: Avril.OBrien2@met.police.uk
Cec: Belinda.Loizou@met.police.uk
Subject: Re: The Nine Simply Thai

| agree. Thank you.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Avril.OBrien2@met.police.uk <Avril.OBrien2@met.police.uk>
Sent: Sunday, May 23, 2021 8:32:23 PM

To:

Cc: Belinda.Loizou@met.police.uk <Belinda.Loizou@met.police.uk>
Subject: RE: The Nine Simply Thai

Dear Tarin,

If you agree with the conditions | need you to forward the below to licensing@merton.gov.uk and say that you
agree.

Kind Regards,

Avril

PC Avril O'BRIEN 34065SW/| Licensing

South West — BCU

Lavender Hill Police Station

176 Lavender Hill
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SW11 1JX

0208 247 8630

07769586158
Avril.O’Brien2@met.police.co.uk

Keeping South West London Safe

Putting victims first—Preventing harm—Working as one team

South West BCU

From:

Sent: 22 May 2021 01:00

To: O'Brien Avril E - SW-CU <Avril.OBrien2@met.police.uk>
Cc: Loizou Belinda S - SW-CU <Belinda.Loizou@met.police.uk>
Subject: Re: The Nine Simply Thai

Dear Auvril,

Thank you for your email for further clarification.
We have no further information to add , except

Get Outlook for Android

From: Avril.OBrien2@met.police.uk <Avril.OBrien2@met.police.uk>

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 2:02:29 PM

To: Cc: Belinda.Loizou@met.police.uk <Belinda.Loizou@met.police.uk>

Subject: The Nine Simply Thai

Good Afternoon Tharin,

Thank you for your time on the phone this morning.

The Metropolitan Police request the following be added to the operating schedule for The Nine Simply Thai, Ground
Floor , 18 Upper Green East, CR4 2PB;

CCTV

The CCTV system installed at the premises shall be maintained in effective working order, and shall be in
operation at all times the premises is open to the public. All recordings made by the CCTV system shall be
retained and stored in a suitable and secure manner for a minimum of 31 days, and shall be made
available on request to the Metropolitan Police, the Licensing Authority or other Responsible Authorities. At
all times the premises is open to the public a minimum of one member of staff on duty will be able to
operate the CCTV system.

Security Incidents

An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request to Metropolitan Police, the
Licensing Authority or other Responsible Authorities. It must be completed within 24 hours of the incident
and will record the following;

All crimes reported to the premises.

All ejections of patrons.

All complaints received concerning crime and disorder.

Any incidents of disorder.

All seizures of drugs or offensive weapons.

Any faults in the CCTV system.

Any refusal of the sale of alcohol.
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Any visit by a relevant authority in relation to service

Delivery of Alcohol
The delivery of alcohol shall be made only to a residential or business address and the customer to be clearly

resident inside the building. The delivery of alcohol will not be made or completed to a person in a public
place (for example a street corner, park or bus stop).
Please let me know your thoughts on the above.

Kind Regards,
Avril

PC Avril O'BRIEN 3406SW | Licensing
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

NOTICE - This email and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may be confidential. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Do not use,
copy or disclose the information contained in this email or in any attachment without the permission of the
sender. Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted
by law and any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are
authorised to conclude binding agreements on behalf of the MPS by email and no responsibility is accepted
for unauthorised agreements reached with other personnel. While reasonable precautions have been taken to
ensure no viruses are present in this email, its security and that of any attachments cannot be guaranteed.
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
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